



**PSO Meeting Minutes: April 2, 2024**  
**Called to Order: 6:30 PM**

**Present:** Andrea Burgess (President), Kari Willms (VP), Stephanie Rossi (Secretary), Shannon Richards, Jackie Gerou, Kris Kordecki, Bryan Hammond, Crystal Gilbert, Jennifer Morgan

**Secretary's Report:** March notes have been printed and reviewed. Stephanie will add a note of thanks to Fred Kevek for running both movie nights and resend for posting. Motion approved by Kordecki and Richards.

**Treasurer's Report:** Reanne is not here today with the report, but she did let Andrea know that everything is up to date, and she will review the full report in May.

**Milkman Game:** The game has been confirmed for 6/7/24. There are three rows of scout seats that are \$24 per seat (51 seats total). The remaining seats are \$22 (170 seats total). The PSO will cover \$102.00 to adjust the cost of all seats to \$22.00. Motion for cost coverage by Kordecki and Hammond. An email will be sent out to all families to gauge interest in the game soon, one was already sent to the band members yesterday with game information. The Milkman did come through with the first pitch for this game as an auction item at the Spaghetti Supper.

**Easter Egg Hunt- Recap:** It was an egg hunt in the snow! The attendance was down due to the snowy weather, but there were still around 40-50 kids in attendance. We filled roughly 3,000 eggs, and after the snow melted, Jackie recovered the remaining eggs not picked (roughly 200 eggs). Thank you to Jackie for recovering those eggs and to Jennifer for running another successful Egg Hunt!

**Exploration Unit – Recap:** Per Andrea, Margie expressed her gratitude to the PSO for one of the best units ever! A big thanks to the PSO for all they do for the students and teachers to make these units so successful.

**Teacher Appreciation Week:** We are all set for the teacher appreciation week (4/22- 4/26/24). Kris did all the shopping, and we are OK with gifts. A sign-up genius will be going out soon for the goodies for the week.

**Spaghetti Supper Recap:** We were able to raise **\$50,120** at this year's Spaghetti Supper!!! Overall, the night went great! Kris spoke with all the coordinators, and it seems like it was one of the least stressful suppers yet. We might want to look at the semi-private dining and see if we could rent a hot box or find another solution for this. It needs some fine tuning. Also, we want to note to avoid the weekend of St. Patrick's Day for future suppers. As a thank you we want to gift Mike, Rachel and Aiden \$200 each and Kristina \$100. A motion for this was approved by Richards and Gilbert. And a huge thank you to Kris Kordecki for the hard work put into this year's event.

**Amendment:** When the funds were being distributed for the thank you gifts Kris gave Aiden a gift of \$100 not \$200, the remaining \$100 was redeposited into PSO account. This was discussed at the May meeting and a motion to amend the April notes was approved by Kordecki and Richards.

**Golf Outing:** The golf outing date is set for Friday, July 19, 2024. We already have Brighton Dale, Jeddy's and Luisa's lined up for the event. Now we will just need to focus on getting golfers and volunteers for the event. We will have a Golf Outing Meeting on Tuesday May 21<sup>st</sup> at 6:30 PM. **Add this to the May Agenda.**

**Culver's Night:** We are all set for a Culvers night on Tuesday, April 16, 2024. No other updates are needed at this time.

#### **School Updates:**

Per Andrea, Roger wanted to extend his thanks for another great Spaghetti Supper.

We want to put tentative dates out there on the calendar for the Panther Prowl and Spaghetti Supper. For the Prowl we are looking at 10/12/24 and for the Spaghetti Supper we tentatively want 3/8/25.

Rivals Staff and Parents Night Out: This is set for 4/5/24. Request to send out a reminder on Facebook to remind parents if they would like to attend. A motion for up to \$500 for pizzas was approved by Kordecki and Hammond.

On next month's agenda, please add the School Registration dates and that we will want to make sure there is a PSO table set up for registration.

**Meeting Adjourned at 7:19 PM**  
**Next Meeting: Tuesday, May 7, 2024, at 6:30 PM**

